
From: Vanessa Cagliostro  
Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 9:48 AM 
To: Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au 
Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition for the Ribbon IMAX Fit-out (SSD 8839) 

 

Hi Jessica,  

Thank you for inviting the City to comment on the internal fit-out and operation of the IMAX theatre. 

 
Please note the City has no comments to make with regards to the fit-out and use of the IMAX 
theatre. 

 

Regards 

 

Vanessa 

 

 

Vanessa Cagliostro  
Senior Planner  
Planning Assessments  

 

 

____ 

Telephone: +612 9246 7758 
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au  
 

 

 

 

 

From: Jessica Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:49 PM 
To: DAmajorprojects <DAmajorprojects@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: David Glasgow <David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Notice of Exhibition for the Ribbon IMAX Fit-out (SSD 8839) 

 

Hello 

mailto:Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:DAmajorprojects@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au
mailto:David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au


 

Please find attached the Notice of Exhibition for the Ribbon IMAX Fit-out (SSD 8839). 

 

The SSD Application and accompanying documents may be viewed on the department’s website at 
www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/10871. 

 

The Department of Planning and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal by close of 
business Wednesday 26 June 2019. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact David Glasgow on (02) 8275 1182 or via email at 
David.glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

 

Regards 

 

Jess Fountain 

DA Coordinator 

Key Sites and Industry Assessments 

Planning Services 

Level 29, 320 Pitt St, Sydney | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001  
T 02 9860 1559 E Jessica.fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au 

  

  

  

  Subscribe to our newsletter   

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  

__________________________________________________________________________________
___________ This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you 
receive this email and you are not the addressee (or responsible for delivery of the email to the 
addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this email is prohibited and as such, 
please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender immediately. 
__________________________________________________________________________________
_____________  
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